ALABAMA
Addendum No. 4

To: City of Mobile Bidding Website

From: Jody Russell
City of Mobile Architectural Engineering Department

Re:  History Museum of Mobile
Chiller Replacement
Project #MU-013-24

Date: November 26, 2024

This Addendum forms a part of, and modifies, the Bidding Documents for the above referenced
project, dated November 7, 2024. Acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum No. 4 and all
previous and subsequent Addenda in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may

subject Bid to disqualification.

General: N/A

Drawings: N/A

Questions and RFI’s:

Question 1. Is an AIA Bond Form acceptable? Or can you send me the relevant form?

Answer: We do not have a standard bid bond form. You can use whatever form your bonding
company requires or prefers. Please be sure to refer to the following in the project
manual for additional bid security requirements:

Section 00100 Invitation to Bid - Articles 3 & 4
AIA Document A701 Instructions to Bidders — Article 4.2
Section 00300 Supplementary Instructions to Bidders — Article 4

Attachments: N/A
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3
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